Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 10:22 AM

To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG); Seah, Andy; Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin
Subject: RE: Survey instruction for 19/12/2024

Hi Lkk

Kindly assist to survey the vehicle today

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks
1 | My Car Consultant 60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-21 S737869 Jackson - 9856 2596 CMPU IVS24/2345 SLP8953X SMIJ5662A PRS-SJE 17 Dec 2024

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sq

Yoy Liberty_

Insurance.

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 9:03 AM

To: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; Cao, Quy <Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: Survey instruction for 19/12/2024

Dear Sharin,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ siewsc(@lkkauto.com




Cheers to a Weadenjul Chnistmas and a Fappy New Year 2025

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 5:37 PM

To: assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Cao, Quy <Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>
Subject: Survey instruction for 19/12/2024

Dear LKK,

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks
1 [ Thiam Heng Huat 176 Sin Ming Dr #05-14 Steven 8263 6295 KIV KIV SLX8507) SNM1290M PRS - LKK 17 Dec 2024

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Best Regards

Mohd Sharin
Surveyor
Claims Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
One Raffles Quay
#25-01 North Tower
Singapore 048583

DID: (65) 6328 0672

ey |

PROUD PARTMER

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this
email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments
thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this
email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments
thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy

2



